





Franklin Court Carriageway

PHILADELPHIA, PA

The structures at Franklin Court represent an integral part of Independence National Historic Park, a federally protected historic district in Philadelphia intended to preserve certain sites associated with the American Revolution and the founding of the United States.

Benjamin Franklin and his wife Deborah constructed their home at Franklin Court in beginning in 1763. With the expansion of Market Street adjacent to their home, Franklin erected twin row tenant houses between 1786 and 1787 at what is today 316 and 318 Market Street. Included in his design was a barrel-vaulted carriageway directly in between the connected properties, which provided access to his home and carriage house via Market Street.

Of the buildings at Benjamin Franklin's rental properties, the Franklin Court Carriageway contains the most intact historic building fabric. The 316 and 318 Market Street had major expansions between 1847 and 1860, during which time the carriageway may have been re-plastered. The buildings and passageway remained in private ownership until 1954, when they were purchased as part of Independence National Park, which was founded in 1948 and added to the National Register of Historic Places in 1988. Structural repairs of the carriageway's brick masonry walls occurred in 1963, and the building facades were restored to their 1787 appearance in 1974....

MORE INFORMATION:

https://evergreene.com/projects/franklin-court-carriageway/

SERVICES PERFORMED

Historic Finishes Investigation Investigation, Testing & Analysis Microscopy & Material ID Surveys & Condition Assessments

PROJECT DETAILS

Client

STRATA Architecture + Preservation

